

Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies

# **Manuscript Finding Aid**

# MS 5354

# **Papers of Neville Green**

# **Contents**

Collecti	ion Summary	3
Cultura	Il Sensitivity Statement	3
	Use of the material	3
	Language	3
	Deceased persons	3
Aborigi	nal and Torres Strait Islander Content	3
	People & Organisations	3
	Community & Language	5
	Country	6
Collecti	ion Overview	7
	Scope and Contents note	7
	Provenance	7
	Material separated from the collection	7
	Related material	7
Access	to the Collection	8
	Access conditions for this collection	8
	Access and use conditions - further information	8
	Copying and quotation	8
	Obtaining access, copying and quotation permissions	8
	Preferred citation	9

Biographical history note			
Series Description			
Series 1, Teacher Resources, 1973-1991			
Series 2, Indigenous language readers and primers, 1974-1977			
Series 3, English language readers and primers, 1976-1982			
Series 4, Material produced by students, c.1970s	17		
Series 5, Reports and Newsletters, 1974-1986	18		
Series 6, Other Educational Material, 1973-1989	19		
Box List	19		

## **Collection Summary**

Collection no: MS 5354

Title: Papers of Neville Green

Creator: Green, Neville, 1933-

Date range: 1973 – 1991

Extent: 2.31 linear metres (6 x Type 1 archival boxes + 2 x folders in

Manuscript Plan Cabinet)

Repository: Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies

Reference code: MAR14/056

## **Cultural Sensitivity Statement**

#### Use of the material

When using this finding aid, and the collection described within it, clients are encouraged to be mindful and sensitive to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples; particularly with regard to the use of this material. This includes:

## Language

This finding aid and collection may contain words and descriptions which may be culturally inappropriate and insensitive. The language used in this collection may not normally be used in certain public or community contexts. Clients may encounter terms and descriptions, which reflect the author's attitude or that of the period in which the manuscript was written, that may be considered inappropriate today.

## **Deceased persons**

Clients using this finding aid should be aware that in some Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities, hearing recordings, seeing images or the names of deceased persons may cause sadness or distress and in some cases, offend against strongly held cultural beliefs.

# **Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Content**

## **People & Organisations**

Includes Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people, family or organisations that are associated with this collection (individuals or groups who have contributed to, performed in, or are mentioned within this collection). Please note that there may be additional Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people or groups that are not included in this Finding Aid, as they have not yet been identified. If you can provide further information to AIATSIS regarding this please contact us at collectionenquiry@aiatsis.gov.au or telephone +61 2 6246 1182

#### Knowledge holders:

Philip Ambidjambidj

Raphael Apuatimi

**Esther Babul** 

Frank Nurlurt Bunduck

Peter Nganaye Cumaiyi

Ralph Dingul

Gladys Dobo

Yvonne Edwards

Dinny Japaljarrirli

Robin Japanangkarlu

Christopher Japangardi

Neville Japangardirli

Danny Marmina Jentian

Julakalajulu

Elaine Jungawangga

Jack Kinthari Juwut

Donald Kantilla

Anastasia Kelantumama

**Emmanuel Kerinaiua** 

Marlene Kerinaiua

Maureen Kugena

Perry Japanangka (PJ) Langdon

Guiseppe Nganthamurri Long

Francis Kolumboort Lurrunhin

Joanne Kia Miller

Minyjunju

Peggy Mirwuma

Hilary Munkara

Djilirrma Mununggurr

**Dundiwuy Mununggurr** 

Tom Namagarainmag

Tess Napaljarn

Theodora Darrnanthi Narndu

Marcellina Bunduck Ngiparl

Tobias Ardenitchie Ngunbe

Stan Yunum Ninnal

Pampurulu

Elizabeth Paniwarralu

Amanda Pilajul

**Gerald Porter** 

Charlie Puruntatameri

Josie Puruntatameri

George Jampijinpa Robertson

Spinifex Charlie

Gerarda Tipiloura

James Tungutalum

**Hughie Windlass** 

Wingathana

Neville Wommatakimi

Leslie Joshua Wunawugu

Yakayiyakayilu

Clara Nakamarrarlu Yurntumurla

## **Community & Language**

Anindilyakwa language N151

Djambarrpuyngu language N115

Gumatj language N141

Gumatj people N141

Gupapuyngu language N122.1

Kukatja people A68

Kriol language P1

Liyagawumirr language N101

Mawng language N64

Mawng people N64

Murrinh-Patha language N3

Murrinh-Patha people N3

Ngaanyatjarra language A38

Ngaanyatjarra people A38

Noongar / Nyoongar people W41

Nyangumarta language A61

Nyangumarta people A61

Pintupi language C10

Pitjantjatjara language C6

Tiwi language N20

Tiwi people N20

Warlpiri language C15 Wubuy language N128 Wubuy people N128 Yapa people C15 Yiiji people K32

## Country

Adelaide (SE SA SI54-09)

Austin Downs (WA Gascoyne / Murchison SG50-15)

Balgo / Wirrimanu (Central WA Tanami Desert SF52-02)

Batchelor (NT Top End SD52-08)

Bidyadanga / Lagrange (WA West Kimberley SE51-10)

Blinman (NE SA Flinders Ranges SH54-13)

Canberra (ACT SI55-16)

Charters Towers (E Qld SF55-02)

Cue (WA Gascoyne / Murchison SG50-15)

Cundeelee (SE WA SH51-11)

Darwin (NT Top End SD52-04)

Derby (WA West Kimberley SE51-07)

Elcho Island (East Arnhem Land NT SC53-15, SD53-03)

Forrest River (WA East Kimberley SD52-09, SD52-10, SD52-14)

Gnowangerup (SW WA SI50-07)

Goulburn Islands (West Arnhem Land NT SC53-13)

Halls Creek (WA East Kimberley SE52-10)

Inala (Brisbane, SE Qld SG56-15)

Jigalong (WA East Pilbara SF51-13)

Koonibba (West SA SH53-09)

Laverton (SE WA Goldfields SH51-02)

Mabuiag / Jervis Island (Qld TSI SC54-07)

Masig / Yorke Island (Qld TSI SC54-08)

Meekatharra (WA Gascoyne / Murchison SG50-12)

Mer / Murray Island (Qld TSI SC55-05)

Milingimbi (Central Arnhem Land NT SD53-02)

Mount Margaret (SE WA SH51-02)

Mparntwe / Alice Springs (South Central NT SF53-14)

Mullewa (SW WA SH50-02)

Murgon (SE Qld SG56-10)

Nepabunna (NE SA Flinders Ranges SH54-09)

Oombulgurri (WA Forrest East Kimberley SD52-10)

Palm Island (NE Qld SE55-10)

Perth (SW WA SH50-14)

Pipanya / Marble Bar (WA East Pilbara SF50-08)
Redfern (Inner Sydney NSW SI56-05)
South Hedland (WA East Pilbara SF50-04)
Tiwi Islands (NT SC52-15, SC52-16)
Townsville (NE Qld SE55-14)
Wiluna (Little Sandy Desert WA SG51-09)
Wittenoom, WA West Pilbara
Yalata (Far West SA Nullarbor SH52-16, Nullarbor SH53-13)
Yirramagadu / Roebourne (WA West Pilbara SF50-03)
Yirrkala (East Arnhem Land SD53-04)
Yiyili / Louisa Downs (WA East Kimberley SE52-09)
Yuendumu (South Central NT SF52-12)
Yurtingunya / Strelley (WA East Pilbara SF50-04)

## **Collection Overview**

## Scope and Contents note

The collection comprises material relating to Aboriginal education in the 1970's and 1980's, collected by Dr Neville Green throughout his extensive teaching career and includes: textbooks, curricula, reports and teaching aids from pre-school to tertiary level; readers and primers in English and Indigenous languages; illustrated primers; and material produced by students such as drawings, letters, stories and autobiographical readers. Some of the material produced by the children includes their first names, first names with initial or full names. These names are recorded in the item description of the Finding Aid.

#### **Provenance**

The collection was donated to the Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies by Dr Neville Green in 2001.

## Material separated from the collection

ATEP_001	Aboriginal Teacher Education Unit Project
ATEP_002	Aboriginal Teacher Education Unit Project
GREEN_N01	Aboriginal Teacher Education Unit project, word list and lessons
GREEN_N02	Yolngu Matha Alphabet: Papers of Neville Green [cassette tape removed from MS 5354/1/4]

#### **Related material**

MS 2513 European education at Oombulgurri, an Aboriginal settlement in Western

Australia

PMS 4768 The Oombulgurri story

PMS 7113 Forrest River families

For a complete list of works by Neville Green held by the Library, and for other related material consult <u>Mura</u>®, the AIATSIS catalogue.

For access to Audio / Visual material please go to the 'Contact us' page on the AIATSIS website at <u>aiatsis.gov.au</u> or phone (02) 6246 1111

**Important**: Before clicking on the links to the catalogue entries please read our sensitivity message found on the 'Search the Collection' page on the AIATSIS website at <u>aiatsis.gov.au</u>

## **Access to the Collection**

### Access conditions for this collection

Open access reading and open copying for private study, except Series 6 File 1 (Part) closed access - Includes genealogical information. Not for Inter-Library Loan.

#### Access and use conditions - further information

Clients are advised that the collection materials listed in this finding aid may be subject to particular access and use conditions required by Indigenous communities and/or depositors. Materials are provided for private study and use, in accordance with the <u>Copyright Act 1968, Section 51</u> if they have been digitised. AIATSIS Manuscripts are not available for Inter-library loan, however they may be available via document supply, subject to access conditions.

Permission may need to be sought prior to access being granted. In cases where permissions are required please contact Collections staff for further information: Email Collections staff at <a href="mailto:collectionenquiry@aiatsis.gov.au">collectionenquiry@aiatsis.gov.au</a> or telephone +61 2 6246 1182.

## **Copying and quotation**

Copying of, and quoting from, unpublished material may be subject to the conditions determined by Indigenous communities and/or depositors of the manuscripts. In accordance with the <u>Copyright Act 1968</u>, <u>Section 51</u>, materials are only provided for private study and use.

## Obtaining access, copying and quotation permissions

In cases where these permissions are required they must be obtained in writing and must be signed. Please contact collectionenquiry@aiatsis.gov.au or telephone +61 2 6246 1182.

Although Manuscripts are not available on Inter-library loan, they may be available via document supply, subject to access conditions, if they are already digitised.

#### **Preferred citation**

Items from this collection should be cited as: Title or description of manuscript item, Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies, MS Number, Series Number, Subseries Number, Item or Folder Number.

For example:

Pitjantjatjara Reader 7, Australian Institute of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Studies, MS 5354, Series 2, Item 12.

## Biographical history note

Historian and author Dr Neville Green AO, was born in 1933 in Perth, Western Australia. After spending six years in the Royal Australian Air Force in the early 1950s, Green trained as a teacher and spent years working in remote Indigenous schools. In 1976, Green took up the role of lecturer at Western Australia's first Aboriginal Teacher Education Project (ATEP) at Mt Lawley, Teachers College (now a campus of Edith Cowan University), where he remained until 1992. This was the first tertiary institution in Australia to offer fully accredited teacher programs for Aboriginal students.

As of 2021, Dr Green has authored thirteen books on Australian Aboriginal history, sharing the stories of Aboriginal Elders, exposing the impacts of early settlers and developing reference lists to help identify different Communities mentioned throughout historical texts. Dr Green is a Member of the Order of Australia, recognised for his 'service to the community as a historian specialising in Native title and Indigenous projects, as an author, and to professional associations.'

#### References

'Lucky 13 - alumnus author hits a career milestone', 2021, viewed 15 June 2023 <a href="https://www.murdoch.edu.au/news/series/series-articles/murdoch-university-alumni/lucky-13-alumnus-author-hits-a-career-milestone">https://www.murdoch.edu.au/news/series/series-articles/murdoch-university-alumni/lucky-13-alumnus-author-hits-a-career-milestone</a>

## **Series Description**

## Series 1, Teacher Resources, 1973-1991

Textbooks, curricula, and teaching aids produced for teachers in the classroom, or as part of formal tertiary teaching studies. The material in this Series is sorted by State/Territory.

#### **Folder**

MS 5354/1/1a Northern Territory: Department of Education

Handbook for Pre-schools, 1974 (2 copies); A Mathematics in Aboriginal Schools T-3 Part One: Transition, 1982 (2 copies)

MS 5354/1/1b Northern Territory: Department of Education

Wangkami: A Handbook for Aboriginal Teachers involved in Early Childhood

Education (Trial), Beth Graham, 1980

MS 5354/1/1c Northern Territory: Department of Education

T-7 Aboriginal Social and Cultural Education Curriculum, n.d, cover annotation: Revised and Out of Date; Child Development and Learning, Richard Guy, 1980; A Guide for Early Childhood Education Aboriginal Schools Edition, 1982; Games for Aboriginal Children, Jan Capp, 1977 (2 versions)

MS 5354/1/1d Northern Territory: Department of Education

Primary Science Scheme of the Territory Teachers Guide: Level I and Level VI; Post Primary Home Economics Revised Syllabus For use in School in Aboriginal Communities, 1975 (2 copies); Handbook for Teachers in Bilingual

Schools, ed. Graham McGill, 1980.

MS 5354/1/1e Northern Territory: Department of Education

Bridge Course in Practical Phonetics, 1974; Supplements to the Physical Education Curriculum: Tumble Well, Run Well, Jump Well, Play Well - Australian Rules, June 1975; Curriculum Guidelines Physical Education Book

3 Secondary Schools, 1975; Northern Territory Habitats: (a) Top End, n.d.

MS 5354/1/2 Northern Territory: Department of Education Social and Cultural Education

(SACE)

Aboriginal Post-primary Guidelines, c.1981; Aboriginal Guidelines T-7, 1981

(2 copies); Aboriginal Stage 8 Guidelines, 1982.

MS 5354/1/3 Northern Territory: Other

Bilingual Education in the Northern Territory: Articles reprinted from Education News 1975, 15; Briefing Notes: Education for Aborigines in the Northern Territory July 1983: 2. Primary - Non-bilingual, 4. Secondary - Residential Colleges, 5. Secondary Post Primary, high School, Pilot Programs, Correspondence Courses, 7. Batchelor College, 9. Feppi, 13. Teaching Core in an Aboriginal context (Mathematics, Science and SACE), 15. TAFE Materials: Aboriginal Adult Education; Teacher's Handbook to Accompany Maung

MS 5354/1/4 Folder: Bilingual Education Programme on Elcho Island

Primer Jurra 2 Awuran awaning Mantanti.

Collection of appendices sent to Neville Green by Elcho Island School c.1988. Appendix 1: Northern Territory Policy on Languages Other than English, 1987; Appendix 2: Elcho Island population and school attendance 1974;

Appendix 3: Bilingual Accreditation Ongoing Report - Shepherdson College, 1985; Appendix 4: Photos of School Buildings; Appendix 5: Djalkiri [Foundations of Yolngu Culture]; Appendix 6: Map of Outstation Schools; Appendix 7: Diagram showing percentage times for Djambarrpuyngu and English; Appendix 8: Diagram showing implementation development of language program; Appendix 9: Yolngu language with tape; Appendix 10: Teachers' Checklist of Yolngu Matha Language Skills; Appendix 11: Recommendations for Programming Timetabling & Evaluation, Contains workbooks in Yolngu; Appendix 12: Recommended Content; Appendix 13: Learning and Teaching Model; Appendix 14: Questionaire[sic] re LOTE Program Results, responses are from both Aboriginal and Non-Aboriginal people.

MS 5354/1/5a

Western Australia: Department of Education

Primary Resource File, c.1974; Aboriginal Education Worker Inservice Roelands, 1987; Cooking: An Upper School Topic Teachers' Source Book, c.1970s; 'Mirror of Me' Reader and Teachers Notes booklet, n.d.

MS 5354/1/5b

Western Australia: Department of Education

Language Development Activities: a supplement to the bridging programme an alternative approach for year 1, 1977 (2 copies); Notes on the Use of Stimulus Pictures for Language Development.

MS 5354/1/6

Western Australia: Mount Lawley College of Advanced Education

Stimulus pictures in the Aboriginal Classroom, ed. Neville Green, 1978; Associate Diploma in Community Services (Aboriginal) [information booklet] (2 copies), n.d.; Information on Undergraduate Studies Intercultural Studies Aboriginal Education and Migrant Education [information booklet, 1977; Teacher Education for Aborigines [Information booklet]; Socialization During Childhood On A Remote Traditionally Oriented Aboriginal Settlement, John Bucknall, n.d. (2 copies, one copy contains associated paper 'Socialization - Growing up in an Aboriginal Community').

MS 5354/1/7

Western Australia: Other

Programmes for Aboriginal Australians, Western Australian College of Advanced Education, n.d.; Directory of Aboriginal Organizations and Resources in Western Australia 1979, May O'Brien, Aboriginal Committee on Education; Numeracy and the Aboriginal Child, no author, c.1970s.

MS 5354/1/8

Queensland: Van Leer Foundation Project

Queensland Department of Education. Overview for Language Development Program Years 1-3, 1979; Handbook for First Year Experimental Language Development Program: Book Two, 1973; Discovery Program for Second Year Experimental Language Development Program, 1975.

MS 5354/1/9 Queensland: Other

Inala Family Education Centre: Joining the Workforce, Finding your First Job, n.d.; Teaching Aboriginal/Islander Students English in Secondary Schools (Queensland), EE Murray, 1977 (2 copies); Living Drama, Garcia Prideaux,

Murgon State High School, n.d.

MS 5354/1/10 South Australia

Survival Pitjantjatjara, RH Capp, Education Department of South Australia, 1975; Outline of Proposed Study to Investigate the Career Development needs of staff in Aboriginal and Islander Education Units in Higher Education,

South Australian College of Advanced Education, 1989; Angorichina

Aboriginal Community Management Course, 1977.

MS 5354/1/11 Other Departments

ASSPA [Aboriginal Student Support and Parent Awareness] Committee Handbook, Department of Employment, Education and Training

[Commonwealth], 1991; Strategies for Teaching Aboriginal Children, NSW

Department of Education, 1982.

MS 5354/1/12 Other Material

Bibliography of Warlpiri books at Yuendumu, n.d.; Aboriginal Education: Good literature for the Class-room, 1984; Insight: [Aboriginal] Secondary

Education, Department of Education, Darwin, n.d. (2 copies)

# Series 2, Indigenous language readers and primers, 1974-1977

Selection of readers and primers in Indigenous languages, arranged alphabetically by language. The titles of the readers and primers are recorded underneath each language.

#### File

MS 5354/2/1 Anindilyakwa

Jurra Pre-primer Series: No. 2 (2 copies), 3, 5 (2 copies) and 6. 7 items.

MS 5354/2/2 Buyuyukululmirr [Dialect of Liyagawumirr]

Yothuy Dhirr'thirrgurr weti. 1 item.

MS 5354/2/3 Djambarrpuyngu

Billy Farrer Gan Nhihan Murwangi (2 copies). 2 items.

MS 5354/2/4 Gumati

[Trip to Bali]; Supplementary to Lessons 11-20. 14 items.

Gupapuyngu

Dhawu Mala Djamarrkuli'wa Stories from Gupapuyngu Primer No 1;

Miringuy Bumara Milinginbi Djomawungu; Marrma Gurrmul Garrthara

Dhalimbuy; Linyu Dhuwala marrma detj mandanha (2 copies); Guyngula

dhawu rrayinggungu (2 copies); Guthirka ga djarrak (2 versions - one printed

double sided and one printed single sided); Yothu ga baru manda

bunanhamina mayangngura ngalambirrawungu. 11 items.

Maung [Mawng]

Mamam y.uran tuka u.mawurr; Ta Awuwu a.waning Jurra 1; Awarrangung

ajput-ajput Jurra 3 (2 copies). 4 items.

Murrinh-Patha

Lesson 3: Yothu; Lesson 8: Wangawuy Dhawu (2 copies); Baliwuy Dhawu

MS 5354/2/7 Murrinh-Patha

MS 5354/2/5

MS 5354/2/6

Murrinh Niyith-niyith 1-2; Murrinh Nganki 1 (2 copies); da niminem pardidha. 5 items.

MS 5354/2/8 Ngaanyatjarra

Wati Tjilkurarrapula Wampartaku Yanu [contains English translation]; wangka pirnitjarra. 2 items.

MS 5354/2/9 Nunggubuyu [Wubuy]

Ana-muri. 1 item.

MS 5354/2/10 Nyangumarta

Nyungu Muwarr Yimpirni Mulangajayimilalu Partanyju Yakayiyakayi;

Yukurrukartija; Kanyjamarrakarti. 3 items.

MS 5354/2/11 Pintupi

Wakantjaku 1 (Work Book 1); Wakantjaku 2 (Work Book 2). 2 items.

MS 5354/2/12 Pitjantjatjara

Pitjantjatjara Readers 2-10; Pitjantjatjara Supplementary Readers 1-6. 15

items.

MS 5354/2/13 Tiwi

Nginingawila Jurra 1; Nginingawila Jurra 2 (2 copies); Nginingawila Jurra 3 - contains note to Neville Green; Nginingawila Yinkiti; Reading Tiwi. 5 items.

MS 5354/2/14 Warlpiri

Maliki-pardu-kurlu yimi; Nyurruwiyi manu Jalangu-jalangu: Puku 3: Warnakurlu; Wirlinyi; Kinkikirli; Nyinami; ngaji karna kanyi yirdi; kurdu-pardu-kurlu Yimi; Kanajingirliyanu; Wangarla-kurlu. 9 items.

# Series 3, English language readers and primers, 1976-1982

Readers and primers in English (two English/Kriol), produced by State Government Education departments, individual schools or by staff and students. Recorded in some of the items are the students first names, first names with initial or full names. These names are included in the item description below.

#### **Item**

MS 5354/3/1 Handmade reader.

Pioneer Park [possibly Pioneer Park, Fremantle WA]. Students: Arnold, Edgar, Jamie, Jacqueline, Rayanne, Scott. Teachers: Miss Burns and Mr.

Hazlitt

MS 5354/3/2 Experience Reader including Cooking a Kangaroo, Desert Farm (Gold)

Handmade reader. Nature Walk from Children of Wiluna Special Aboriginal School. Students: Richard Anderson, Vera Anderson, Patricia Ashwin, Bruce, Reggie Cambell, Laurie Cashin, Ross Cashin, Lucy Elliott, Desmond Freddie, Geoffrey, Lynette Jackman, Simon Jones, Mippy, Rodney Paterson, Kim Paterson, Renny, Vivienne Stevens, Trevor, Graham Narrier, Robert Stevens, Valerie, Bill Williams, Maude Williams, Paul Williams, Terry Wilson.

MS 5354/3/3 Scrapbook reader

Contains black and white photos from school, mostly in the classrooms of Mr Davies and Mr Smith. Annotation on page two reads "May be Cue School" WA. Students: Alan, Annie, Ashley, Barry, Betty, Bevan, Brenda, Clifton, Raelene C, Raymond C, Donnelle, Karen D, Karen E, Sandra E, Joy, Kim, Lionel, Lorrie, Maitland, Marilyn, Marjorie, Julie P, Piney, Ricky, Roger, Ross, Shane, Sharon, Terry, Tina, Sandra W, Raylene W, Warren.

MS 5354/3/4 Murawina Readers

Readers published by Murawina childcare centre, Redfern NSW. Titles: Karen's Family (2 copies); At the Park; Jobs (2 copies); At Pre-School; In our House; My Family (2 copies). 9 items.

MS 5354/3/5a School of Australian Linguistics Readers

Four Stories for children (2 copies); Stories for Bilingual Situations Level 1-3 (2 sets). One copy of Stories for Bi-Lingual Situations Level 1 and both copies of Level 2 are in Kriol and English. 12 items.

MS 5354/3/5b School of Australian Linguistics Readers

Stories for Bi-Lingual Situations Writing Pad Level 1-3 (2 copies of Level 2

writing pad); Four stories for children (2 copies).

MS 5354/3/6 Assorted Nepabunna and Koonibba Readers produced by Geoff Rogers

Readers featuring unnamed children from Nepabunna and Koonibba Aboriginal Schools. Titles: Me; Some Animals I know; Going Places; On the

Farm. 4 items.

MS 5354/3/7 'Sounds of...' Readers

Titles: Sounds of the Zoo; Sounds of the Farm; Sounds of the City; Sounds of

the Workshop. 4 items.

MS 5354/3/8a Department of Education Queensland Readers

Titles: At home; Coconut Hats (2 copies); Fishing (2 copies) Harold and Peggy; Gardening; He is Hanging Down. 8 items. Subjects: Miss Edna Billy, Judy Billy, Paul Campbell, Dorothy Dodds, Robert Gala, Mary Gamia, Kevin Ghee, Pinau Ghee, Michele Larsen, Andrew McKenzie, George Morsu, Mr K Nawia, Simon Nawia, Chris Ovendon, Sonia Passi, John Salee, Harold and

Peggy of Palm Island.

MS 5354/3/8b Department of Education Queensland Readers

Titles: I can Read (2 copies); Making Spaghetti (2 copies); Moving (2 copies); Sailing for Fun; The Three Billy Goats Gruff; Tie-Dyeing. 9 items. Subjects: Charlie, Christopher, Emily, Erwin, Flora, George, Gregory, Jennifer, Lisa, Mary, Phyllis, Priscilla, Roderick, Sylvia; Peace Daisy, Ian Thaiday and Ken Thaiday; Alec, Cheryl, Darren Dianne, Gary, Gloria, Gordon, John, Robbie and Susan from Millchester State School, Charters Towers; Archie, Darryl,

Dennis, Kay, Lex and Oriel of Belgian Gardens State School.

MS 5354/3/9 Western Australia Education Readers

Titles: Kulila 5, 7-8; Kulinma - to go with Kulila 3 (2 copies), 4, 5, 7; The Bird with Long Legs; Why the Brolga Dances; Spinifex Walkabout Student

Notebook; Music at home (2 copies); Making Musical Instruments at Home;

Cooking; Mathtivities. 15 items

MS 5354/3/10 Strelley Literature Centre Readers

Titles: Kampurta; People At Work; The Magic Yoogersuki; Pig Stories; The

Two Young Fellers. 5 items.

MS 5354/3/11 Mount Margaret Readers

Titles: Hello this is Mt. Margaret, WA; The Show at Laverton; Mt Margaret Who's Who; [four readers titled Mt Margaret]. 7 items. Subjects: Bobo,

Brendon, Brian, Brumby, Clem, Colleen, Danny Grant, Darren, Denise, Dilly, Duane, Elton, Francis, Gillian, Hayley, Ian, Ingrid, Janelle, Janet, Joanne, Jody, Josephine, Laury, Leanne, Les, Lidia, Lisa, Luke, Mandy, Margaret, Michelle, Millar, Monega, Nanu, Nedidia, Noreen, Oligar, Rebekka, Rictor, Rona, Sandra, Sonya, Staney, Sweeny, Tony, Troy, Vashti, Wendy, Wilma, Wilton.

MS 5354/3/12

**Jigalong Readers** 

Titles: Jigalong to Perth; Willara and his Dingoes - notes that the story was originally told in Martu Wangka by Spinifex Charlie and was translated into English by students. contains a letter dated 27 July 1982 from Jim, a teacher at Jigalong, to Neville Green. 2 items.

MS 5354/3/13

La Grange Readers

Titles: La Grange; Playing: La Grange Special Aboriginal School Experience Reader. 2 items.

MS 5354/3/14

**Roebourne Primary School Readers** 

Titles: A trip to Cossack; Our Trip to Cliffs; Making Pizza; A Visit to the Police Station. 4 items. Subjects: Paul Aubrey, Scott Barker, Michael Boona, Jeannie Cox, Chris Davis, Jason de Waal, Alan Diamond, Paul Douglas, Nerile Drage, Jean George, Josie Gerald, Susan Gless, Angus Hicks, Barry Hutt, Bernie Hutt, Joslyn Jones, Ruth Jones, Janet Morris, Andrew Oates, Dean Phillips, Bella Samson, Josie Samson, Warren Sandy, Angus Smith, Lawrence Toby, John Togo, Beverley Walker, Bradley Walker, Paul Wedge, Kenny Willie, Glen Worthington, Jeffrey Worthington

MS 5354/3/15

**Cundeelee School Readers** 

Titles: I'm at School: Cundeelee School Experience Reader 1; The Goodies and the Baddies: Experience Reader 1 Grade 6/7 Cundeelee School. 2 items.

MS 5354/3/16

**Derby District School Readers** 

Titles: A weekend at Gove N.T.; Class Picnic. 2 items. Subjects: Derek Edwards, Delphene Hudson, Anthony Ozies, Robyn Skeen, Rex Tucker.

MS 5354/3/17

Marble Bar School Readers

Titles: Experience Reader for Marble Bar School; Oakover River Trip. 2 items. Subjects: Sharon Ball, Shirleen Cashen, Lynley Coffin, Shane Dorrington, Kevin Eckerman, Natasha Grosse, Michael Lee, Brenda Lockyer, Ian Lockyer, Joanne McPhee, Mervyn, Tania Stevens, Michael Stubbs, Darren W, Ian White, Sharon Wilson.

MS 5354/3/18

Meekatharra School Readers

Titles: The Day we made Chocolate Crackles by Room 5, Year 3; Down at the Creek Activity Book: Year 4/5 Meekatharra D.H.S. 2 items.

MS 5354/3/19 Yalata Readers

Titles: Yalata Reader Book 4: I'm rolling my rim; Artifact Making; Firemaking;

The Water Tree. 4 items.

MS 5354/3/20 Other English Language Readers associated with particular schools

Titles: Read Read Read (Stuart Park, Darwin); Wittenoom Primary School Experience Reader 1; Trains: Experience Reader 1 Midvale Primary School; 'Fruit Salad' (South Hedland Primary School); Our Remembrance written and illustrated by years 8-10 achievement class Halls Creek School; A visit to Subiaco Railway Station (Aboriginal Teacher Aide Course); 'Off to Camp - Mullewa District High School Year 6 & 7; Pigs, figs and pegs - Traeger Park

Primary School Alice Springs (partial copy). 8 items.

MS 5354/3/21 Other English Language Readers

Titles: Taking the Temperature (Department of Health Training Centre Alice Springs); Thursday at School (WG 'Bill' Coppell); In the Playground (WG 'Bill' Coppell); Australian Aboriginals (Department of Aboriginal Affairs, 2 copies);

The Big Fight: Reading 2:1 (Publisher unknown). 6 items.

## Series 4, Material produced by students, c.1970s

Material produced by students at schools in Western Australia and the Northern Territory. Items consist of children's drawings, letters, stories, and autobiographical readers. Recorded in some of the items are children's first names, first names with initial or full names. These names are included in the item description below.

#### Folder

MS 5354/4/1a Traeger Park School Material

Eight A3 crayon and pencil children's drawings. Students: Kevin Grant,

Ronald M, Ruth, Simon.

MS 5354/4/1b Traeger Park School Material

Sixteen small crayon and pencil drawings of children's families; two reading books created by students. Students: Jimmy Morrison, Graham Clegg, Tina, Darryl, Mark, William, John, Toula, Sonia, Mark Clegg, Geoffrey, Jimmy,

Hazel Wickham.

MS 5354/4/2 Drawings from unknown Primary School

Twelve A4 crayon drawings by students aged 5-6, of children playing. Three drawings are labelled 'Komilda', possibly relating to Kormilda College, Darwin. Students: Elizabeth, Franky, Joseph, Lynette, Mathew, Rita,

Roderick, Simon.

MS 5354/4/3 Nightcliff Primary School Material

Mathematics worksheets, photo prints, some papers regarding education.

MS 5354/4/4 Other Material

> Errol Eades and Tom Rodway autobiographical readers, Gnowangerup, WA; Story 'We Visit Austin Downs' by Darryl, Connie, Brett, Carmen and Alan of Cue School, WA; Class List for Meekatharra Field Trip; Letter written in unidentified language [possibly Gooniyandi] from Carol Cox, Yiyili School, 1983, for a radio song; story 'Warburton Dogs' by Tony Forbes.

#### Series 5, Reports and Newsletters, 1974-1986

Reports by and about State and Federal Departments of Education, tertiary institutions, and courses related to Aboriginal Education. Newsletters are from Northern Territory Department of Education, schools and community institutions.

#### **Folder**

MS 5354/5/1 Reports: Northern Territory

> Bilingual Education in Schools in Aboriginal Communities in the Northern Territory, Dr BH Watts, WJ McGrath, JL Tandy, Department of Education, 1975; Recommendations concerning Bilingual Education in the Northern Territory, Dr Geoff O'Grady and Dr Ken Hale, Department of Education, 1974; Report on the Third Meeting of the Bilingual Education Consultative Committee held in Darwin on 27-29 November 1974, Department of Education (Northern Territory Division).

MS 5354/5/2a Reports: Western Australia

> Evaluation of the Diploma of Teaching (Primary) Course by external studies at the Broome off-campus centre 1983-1986, Patricia Reynolds, Western Australian College of Advanced Education, 1986; The Advanced Education Entry Certificate Course: A Course of Education for Aboriginal Field Officers and Aides: A Preliminary Evaluation Report, MV Robinson and WE Greble, Aboriginal Teacher Education Program Mount Lawley College, 1979.

MS 5354/5/2b Reports: Western Australia

> An Evaluation of the support services for Aboriginal Students at the Western Australian College of Advanced Education, Margaret G McGrath, Institute of Applied Aboriginal Studies, 1984; ATEP [Aboriginal studies Teacher

Education Program] Report, n.d [c.1975].

MS 5354/5/3a Reports: Other

> Case Studies of School Level Evaluations of Aboriginal Studies/Aboriginal Perspectives Programs, NSW Department of Education, 1984.

MS 5354/5/3b Reports: Other

Development in Aboriginal Education, Miss KM Handley, n.d [c.1970s]; The

Education and Employment of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander

Teachers: Report to the NAEC [National Aboriginal Education Committee],

1979.

MS 5354/5/4 Newsletters

Sumthink: A Primary Maths Newsletter 1978 No. 2 and 1980 No. 1, Curriculum & Research Branch N.T. Department of Education; 'Our Class'

[Balgo, WA], 1982; Wanjoo Bambooroo Ngoongah Community

Newsheet[sic], Australian Aboriginal Communication Service, 1979; 'Gulgular

Djorra', Newsletter for Dhupuma College, Feb 1980 - Includes lists of students for Lake Evella, Umbakumba, Elcho Island, Yirrkala, Maningrida,

Milingimbi, Roper River, Ramingining and Numbulwar schools.

## Series 6, Other Educational Material, 1973-1989

Booklets relating to schools and families, educational sheets on health, illustration only primers, articles on art.

#### **Folder**

MS 5354/6/1 Family and Community Histories

Strelley Community School, 1979 (2 copies); Milingimbi, [n.d, 1970s]; Forrest River Families, Neville Green, 1989 (2 copies) contains list of residents at Forrest River Mission in June 1943 and Sep 1947. **Restricted – contains** 

genealogical material.

MS 5354/6/2 Pictorial Primers

Beginning Reading Series 1-9; [Untitled Strelley Primer].

MS 5354/6/3 Health Material

Educational sheets from Health Western Australia, 1987.

MS 5354/6/4 Miscellaneous

'The Art of the Aboriginal Australian', Craft Australia, 1973 (3 copies); Aboriginal Overseas Study Awards Scheme, Department of Education &

Youth Affairs, 1984.

#### **Box List**

Serie	es	Folder / Item	Box
1		1	1

MS 5354: Papers of Neville Green

1	2-8	2
1	9-12	3
2	1-11	3
2	12-14	4
3	1-7	4
3	8-21	5
4	1a, 2	Manuscript Plan Cabinet
4	1b, 3-4	6
5	1-4	6
6	1-4	6

Finding aid compiled by Grace Turner, June 2023.

## Back to top